
 
 
 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON 
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
 
 
DATE: July 21, 2022 
 
TO:  File through Roger White 
 
FROM: Laurel Anderson   
 
SUBJECT: Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber, Docket No ADV 1419/Advice 

No. 2022-4. Replaces tariff PUC Or. No. 12 Access Services as in its entirety 
with tariff PUC Or. No. 13. 

 
 
I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing 
was submitted on July 15, 2022, and will go into effect on August 15, 2022. 
 
Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber, hereby submits the attached OPUC No. 13. 
 
A recent reformat of the tariff resulted in a change of all section numbers and page numbers. All 
rates and charges remain the same. 
 
This filing will not increase any rate or charge, cause the withdrawal of service, or conflict with 
other schedules. This filing is revenue neutral for this Company. 
 
It is requested that this filing become effective August 15, 2022. 
 
 


